
 

 

∙ 101 North Main Street ∙ P.O. Box 1809 ∙ Lancaster, SC 29721 

 

 

Memo: Lancaster County RFP No. 400200116 [Detention Center Cameras] 

From:  Cathy McDaniel, Procurement Director 

Subject:  Addendum No. 2 

Date:  January 21, 2020 

 

Due to scheduling issues, the dates for the Detention Center Camera Replacement Proposal Opening 

has been revised. The new dates are as follows: 

 

SUBMIT OFFER:      TUES  January 28, 2020       3:30 PM 

 

The meeting location will remain the same.  

 

The following questions were answered during the inquiry period: See Attached 

 

 

Please note these changes and contact me at cdmcdaniel@lancastersc.net if you have any questions. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

 

         
Cathy McDaniel 

Procurement Director 

Lancaster County, SC 

mailto:cdmcdaniel@lancastersc.net


1. Can the County of Lancaster provide a better version of the detention center drawing? 

a. If alternate drawings are not available, then an original clean version of the existing 

drawing could help. 

No further detailed drawings available; please see cleaned floor plan and floor plan with estimated 

dimensions provided with Addendum #3. 

2. What functions is the current PLC/HMI providing the detention center? 

a. Does it create an acknowledgement or alert of an opened door? 

b. Does it create an acknowledgement or alert of a closed door? 

c. Does a door need to be released from the PLC/HMI screen for the key to unlock a door? 

d. Does is it provide any additional alerts to the PLC/HMI screen beside the ones listed? 

The existing PLC/HMI generates notifications under the following situations: 

 The existing system is designed so that only a single door within the sally port area, located at 

the rear of the correctional facility, may be unlocked at a time – if a staff member attempts to 

unlock door #2 while door #1 remains unlocked, the HMI/PLC offers a notification and a prompt 

to override, allowing both doors to be unlocked together. 

 The existing system creates an unauthorized access alert if a key is used to open a door or a 

door is otherwise note open via the HMI/PLC control station. 

No hold open notifications are provided by the current system. 

As shown in attachment C, the HMI’s door lock icon changes from red and unlocked to grey and locked 

depending upon the status of individual doors. 

3. Can the County of Lancaster provide a drawing of all existing cameras and locations? 

a. During the walk through, we were not able to see every space and every location to take 

an accurate account of all existing equipment. 

This information is available in Attachment A. 

4. Can the County of Lancaster provide the number of cameras currently working and connected to 

the existing VMS? 

Thirty-nine (39) cameras are currently connected to the existing VMS; all cameras are in working 

condition, with the exception of three exterior PTZ cameras, all of which continue to show footage, but 

are no longer capable of manual movement. 

5. Can the County of Lancaster provide a drawing that shows only the new cameras being added to 

the detention facility that would not be replacing an existing camera? 

a. During the walk we were not able to see every space and every location to take an 

accurate account of all existing equipment. 

This information may be obtained by comparing Attachment C’s marked camera locations to 

Attachment A’s marked camera locations; total device counts are also provided within the RFP. 

  



6. Can the County of Lancaster provide a drawing of all existing intercoms locations? 

a. During the walk through, we were not able to see every space and every location to take 

an accurate account of all existing equipment. 

This information is available in Attachment C – all intercoms are marked IC. 

7. Can the County of Lancaster provide a drawing of all new intercoms locations that are not 

replacing an existing intercom? 

a. During the walk through, we were not able to see every space and every location to take 

an accurate account of all existing equipment. 

This information may be obtained by comparing Attachment C’s marked intercom locations to 

Attachment B’s marked intercom locations; total device counts are also provided within the RFP. 

8. Can the County of Lancaster provide a drawing for the current location for speakers and 

microphones? 

a. During the walk through, we were not able to see every space and every location to take 

an accurate account of all existing equipment. 

This information is available in Attachment C – all speakers are marked S.  No standalone microphones 

are currently in use; all of the facility’s twenty-five (25) existing speakers are bi-directional.  

9. Can the County of Lancaster provide a drawing for all new speakers and microphones? 

a. During the walk through, we were not able to see every space and every location to take 

an accurate account of all existing equipment. 

This information may be obtained by comparing Attachment C’s marked speaker locations to 

Attachment B’s marked speaker locations; total device counts are also provided within the RFP. 

10. Can the County of Lancaster provide any current programming information to the PLC/HMI? 

No additional programming information available; please see additional schematic attachments 

provided in Addendum #3. 

11. Is there an ability to have remote access for HMI/PLC/VMS programming changes? 

No remote access is currently provided for the support of the existing HMI, PLC or VMS component. 

Lancaster County is willing to discuss the logistics and requirements surrounding remote access with the 

awarded Vendor, but reserves the right to decline such a request. 

  



12. The County of Lancaster is asking for an unlimited number of changes to be included at no 

additional costs for a period of 1 year. Can this be limited in scope? 

a. The unlimited changes cannot be quantified. 

b. Is there a standard of expectation here that can be defined? 

This requirement is primarily geared toward visual and operational changes, e.g., the color, text or 

overall look of a button, the positioning of an icon, the type, frequency or addition of triggers and 

notifications, etc.  One of the principal goals of this project is to provide correctional staff with a system 

that satisfies their operational requirements; while Lancaster County’s correctional staff are familiar 

with the shortcomings and limitations of the existing, antiquated system, they are not familiar with the 

capabilities of a modern system.  This requirement is included to provide correctional staff with the time 

required to become acquainted and familiar with a modern system; the required one-year (1) period is 

sufficient for correctional staff to become fully accustomed to the new system.  This project will result in 

a major upgrade for correctional staff and will significantly change their existing workflows, day-to-day 

procedures overall methods of conducting operations.  This requirement is geared toward safeguarding 

correctional staff against any programming requirements that may have been initially overlooked due to 

unfamiliarity with the capabilities of a modern system.  

There is no expectation that this requirement covers additional integrations with any systems that are 

outside of the scope of this project; expectations are limited to video surveillance, access or door control 

and intercoms or speakers as outlined within the RFP. 

13. At what voltage does the locking hardware devices operate at? 

Unable to answer; please see additional schematic attachments provided in Addendum #3. 

14. What is specifically monitored on the locking hardware? 

Unclear regarding this question’s focus; doors are not monitored for forced or held open events. 

15. Can the County of Lancaster provide the model numbers on all locking door hardware? 

No model information available for door hardware. 

16. Is there more information being provided by the PLC/HMI than if a door is open or closed? 

Please see response to question #2. 

17. Is there a timing sequence between locking and unlocking the doors between the PLC/HMI? 

No. 

18. How many status switches are being used on the doors at the detention center? 

Unable to answer; please see additional schematic attachments provided in Addendum #3. 

19. Can the county provide a copy of the PLC/HMI program files? 

Unable to provide existing PLC/HMI programming files. 

  



20. How does the detention center intend to account for tools and equipment brought into the 

detention center? 

Tools and equipment will not be inventoried or catalogued as installation technicians and other Vendor 

personnel visit the correctional facility; given the correctional facility environment, all Vendor personnel 

are tasked with using appropriate discretion and best judgment regarding the proper care and custody 

of all tools and equipment while onsite. 

If any tools or equipment are to remain onsite during installation, the equipment must be stored under 

the guidance of correctional staff. 

21. On the intercom system, is there a requirement to program the system for communication in an 

emergency? 

The proposed intercom system should provide the ability to broadcast to all intercoms or a subset of 

intercoms simultaneously; the proposed intercom should also provide the ability to play a siren, horn, or 

other audible alert to all intercoms or a subset of intercoms simultaneously. 

22. Will the County of Lancaster provide information to the installing of communicable diseases 

known at the facility? 

The awarded Vendor will be provided information regarding any illness or disease outbreaks, but will 

not be provided information regarded individual inmates due to HIPAA restrictions. 

Onsite Vendor personnel will not be required to work within any areas that are immediately available to 

inmates; all inmates will be vacated from any areas that onsite Vendor personnel are required to access. 

23. Has the County of Lancaster provided design documents and working drawings to the Jail and 

Prison Inspection Division for pre-construction review to evaluate compliance with these 

standards prior to release of this bid? 

The Jail and Prison Inspection Division handles requests relating to new construction and renovations; 

the systems outlined within this RFP do not fall beneath either of these areas. 

24. Have the current bid documents been approved by the Jail and Prison Inspection Division? 

The Jail and Prison Inspection Division handles requests relating to new construction and renovations; 

the systems outlined within this RFP do not fall beneath either of these areas. 

25. Do you have the Customer Number or License Number for the Indusoft software that I can use 

to discuss your application with Indusoft? 

No customer number or licensing information available; Lancaster County has no direct relation or 

contact with Indusoft.  All support for the existing Wonderware system has been provided by 

SimplexGrinnell of Tyco, the system’s original installer. 

  



26. Can surface mount conduit be used on the ceiling and walls inside areas where inmates are 

housed? 

Surface-mount equipment is acceptable within areas that are not immediately available to inmates; low-

hanging or otherwise easily accessible conduit, cable runs and surface-mounted equipment are to be 

avoided in areas in which inmates are housed. 

27. The Aiphone intercom listed in the RFP uses speakers and microphones that are flush mount, 

there are no back boxes available for them, will these need to be cut into the ceilings? 

Please see response to question #26. 

28. The Aiphone call stations are flush mount but they have a backbox, can these be surface 

mounted in the areas where the inmates are housed or will they need to be flush mount? These 

are much bigger and will not fit to replace the old call stations flush mounted in the wall. 

Please see response to question #26. 
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